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In the case of officers entitled to free quarters and not
actually residing in them, it might be simpler to make their
lodging allowance cover their allowance for free fuel. The
result is the same-as an officer in lodgings is not put to any
additional expense" in respect of fuel. The Dentist is granted
a fixed house allowance and would not seem to be entitled to
any additional allowance for poat, as, if he wont into Govern­
ment Quarters he would have to pay rent and other expenses out
of his allowance of £50. The arrangement in the case of
Constable Swain is different, however, as he is granted both
a house allowance and a peat allowance.

As regards the Colonial Engineer’s query re Item 19,
Mr. Hoare has made arrangements for the occupancy of his house
which have your Excellency’s approval. Could the supply -of
poat be put in as usual and the cost charged to the now occupant.
In any case in view of the CounciTts ruling the Schoolmaster is"*
not entitled to anything over 54 loads of peat per annum.

As regards Item No: 26, I do not know whether it will be
convenient for Mr. Thompson to occupy Government Qrs. I have
boon unable to ascertain from his friends here what his pland.
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i’h® Hon: Col: Secretary.

Copy of letter accepting tender to

Messrs , Hewing, Gleadell and Buckley.

2. Signed copy of contract with Hewing

and Gleadell for 3000 yards each and

Buckley for 2100 yards.

C .E.



FALKLAND ISLANDS.
■? :

Minute Papeil

Departmental Number. From c ol onial Engineer...

Date 4t’il September 1920 To Uon. Col. Secretary

SUBJECT.

Contracts for Peat Season 1920/ 1921.

Reference
Numbers.

I beg to submit herewith list of peat require­

ments for the 1920 . 1921 season.

Item four has been reduced to 400 loads.

No reserve has been allowed.

I shall be glad to know if item 19 will be required

and if so still to remain at 84 loads.

Will item 26 be required or will an allowance be

granted in lieu.

j?he requirements as shown amount to 2750 loads,

this is the largest amount ever required and should

the season not be favourable it will be most difficult

to remove the peat from the banks .

I consider that this work will have to be done

with four horses, that is to say , that the new cart

horse now on order will arrive in time.

Should the list and draft contract be approved I y

will proceed with the matter at once.
2/1/17.



hist OF pest req.uirltli^ TQ9T-------------------------------------------- 5920-1921

I. Government House 180

2 . Hothouse 100

3 . 0 onservatory 170

4 . Jown Hall 400

5 . Gaol & Heading 78

3 . Blackamith 54

7 . -lead Gardener 54

8 . H arb our Mas te r 54

9 . Police Station 30

10. Sergt. of* Police 54

II. Const. Hardy 54

12. . . Peck 54

13 . . . Hooley 54

14. . . Bound 54

15 . Govt. School 90

17 . Col. Engineer 54

18. Col. Surgeon 54

19. SchooImaster sx'sh-
20. Hospital 3 35

21. Head Carter 54

22. JleadCjUar •: ers 50

23 . Exchange 30

24. Col. Sec. Offices 50

25. Col. Secretary 54

2 5 . : Treasurer 54

27. Postmaster 54

28. Customs Officer’ 54

2437 ; .
Reserve & Shrinkage -3-04- 2Q3.

-------- 2JX4I 27 0 °
-9'.

o<z>
Total. 27£6.

C.E.
4/9/20.



Draft.

Tenders for Peat.

renders for cutting and rickling 8,-&&O cutie yards of

peat will be received at the Colonial Engineer’s Office up

to 12 noon on Thursday the ISth September 1920. Each

tender must be enclosed in a sealed envelope bearing the words

” Tender for Peat ”.

2. rhe sods must be cut to a size not exceeding 9” X9” X 9”.

and only at places indicated by then Colonial Engineer ,

or by a person deputed by him, and must be cut and rickled

to his satisfaction, otherwise they will he rejected by him.

3. rhe top sod to a depth of three inches is not to be re

reckoned, and the walls of existing peat cuttings must be

cut away to a horizontal depth of two inches before

measurement can be reckoned.

4. renders should state the number of yards tendered for,

and the price per cubic yard for old banks, new banks, and

wheeling.

5. Half the quantity tendered for must be ready for removal

by the 8th December 1920 , and the remainder by the I2th

January 1921, weather permitting.

6. rhe Government does not b^nd itself to accept the lowest

or any tender.

Colonial Engineer.

Colonial Engineer’s Office,

Stanley, Falkland Islands,

4th. September 1920.
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STANLEY.

14th September r192O.

Sir,

I have the honour to submit the following

tender for cutting and rickling :-

3000 cubic yards Peat .

which I am prepared to undertake in accordance

with the conditions specified in Government Notice

dated the 9th inst♦< at the undermentioned rates

Old Banks . per yard 7d.

New -do- 0 8d.

Wheellng . •I i> 2d.

THE GOVERNMENT FOREMAN OF WORKS ,

I have the honour to be.

Sir,

Your obedient Servant .

STANLEY.



Tn,. Z7- & (■ $^2o
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3 JAITLEY, eaiizlajd isla^r).

. C02TJRACJ JO CJJ A2TD RICALE J1IREE J.IOuEA'-TD YARDS OF PEA J.

I, GEORGE L.YEWII'TG, agree with the Colonial Engineer

to cut and rickle three thousand (3000) cubic yards of peat

in sods of a size not exceeding 9"x 9"x 9" in volume for

□ j-d per cubic yard for open banks, and 7jd per cubic yard for

new banks, to be cut and thrown in open bank, and subject

to tfie following conditions

2 . Jhe top sod to a depth of three inches shall not be

reckoned, and the walls of existing peat cuttings shall be

cut away to a horizontal depth of two inches before

measurement can be reckoned.

3 . Jhe peat shall be cut and rickled in the places pointed

out by, and to the satisfaction of, the Colonial Engineer or

person deputed by him. Cutting shall commence on the 13th

October, 1920, weather permitting.

4. half the quantity of peat shall be ready for removal

by the 8th December 1920, and the remainder by the 12th

January 1921, weather permitting.

5 . Wheeling under this contract shall mean removing dry
. fa-

ricided peat from bank to suitable position to be pgiirbsd

by the Colonial Engineer within the vicinity of banks

to enable the carts to load. Jhe wheeling shall be such as

may be required, ordered, and decided by the Colonial Engineer

in any and all cases, and subject to the option to the

Colonial Engineer to have the wheeling done by labour employed

by him in any case and at any time should he think fit. Jhe

rate to oe paid for all peat to be wheeled under this contract

in accordance with the above shall be 2d.per cubic yard.

> • In case of neglect to perform properly any pa,rt of the work

hereby agreed upon,the Colonial Engineer may at once determine

this contract and defray any cost incurred by my default by
stopping any payment due or which may become due to me.



/w I I
lion. Colonial Secretary.

Pour tenders for peat have been

received.

I. G . Mewing, for ... 3,000

2 . E . Gleadell : 3,000

3 . P. Buckley : ... 2,100

4 . 1* • Pouilin : ... 3,000

Jhe best combination in my opinion would be Mo. 1.2.£3.

G.Mewing has had part contract for peat for the past four

years, and Gleadell & Buckley are now working with Mewing.

Owing to the nature of the work it? is desirable that the

contractors shall work together.

ll.Pouilen in the past has worked with Mewing but does not

at present.
• 1.t

With regard to the price guoted, an increase of -/^ per

cubic yard is srguested. I would suggest that, as in forme

years, the Government offer a bonus of -/^ per cubic yard

for satisfactory work done.

Should mis Excellency approve,and the contractors

agree I will prepare a draft contract accordingly.

Colonial Engineer.

15/9/20.
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) 35/20.

Colonial Engineer’s Office.

Stanley.

7th October 1920.

. -Sir,

1 her to acknowledge your bender for peat

cubbing: etc, and co irforta .you that with the io11oy?-

inr alterations already agreed upon, viz. 3cd per yard

for old bark and 7 j- per yard .for new bank, your

bender for 3,000 cubic yards has been accepted.

,2. X have also to inl’oxT you that the Adn ini sura ccr

is w’illiruy at uhe finish of veur ccrbr?«cb, provided

the work is ccL/oleted ir a satisfactory rrnrer, bo

yranb you a bonus ret exceeding -/Jd ner yard or? the

ar cur b cub.

Your obsdien t servan c-.

Colonial Enyir: r.

T’r, 3, L, Tewirr.

3t?vnley



1> JZX?i..rE L, :HhVl Q, arrreo with the Colonial hnrineoi'

■oo cut ar cl riohle oiix'cc. thousand (500~j cubic y ar d 3 Ox

neat in soda o£ a sixe rot <t:c3. dir.~ 9" Xbw X 9" ir.

voiur..'* for JId p.r cubic yard for open bar-hs , and 7 ’.1
1.'.

per cubic yard for rr?> abr'-zs, bo be cub ord thrown. ir:

o-^or baric, and subject to the follc-lrr corditiorex-

7he top aod to a dentil of bhre? inches shall not be

. ec.c.0-, and the -.'alls or extstirr pc at c:k tir~s shall

be cut away to a horlsorbal -lopth of two Inches before

iJj02173U'i'Cliienu Can bO 7'c g' ore-d •

The peat shall bo cut and richled in tlio places

polr.oc.l out by, and to the satlsiacoion o::, uhz Colonial

£nr:ii;e?r ox* u^raon -’.eputol by 111 , . Cubeirr shall

cozrer.co or; ube 18th October, 1^20, weatlrzr perz.iotinr.

*’al£ the .uantlty o£ peat shall be Teerly ±‘or removal

by the 8 uh Decor .her, 1920, and the rsi ^irzdzr by who 12 th

January, x921, v/eaub-zr pen i otiny •

V/rij^iir‘-:: urdor this cor bract shall l zar the rerxTdry

or dry richlod peat £roi; baric to sui table position bo be

d eci-be 1 or by tire Cclorts.l rrrinesr v i thir the viciribv

of barlr.3 to enable the oarts to load, "-die v’hzolin^ shall

be such r vt be required, or lore.I, ard ^^cidol by the

Colonial lun7ine; r ir. an3.r an 'I a 11 c ?.3os, an :1 3vu; ic t co

the option to the Color 15,1 En?-’lro?r to h-v.rj tho w1k zling

lone by labour ez.plored by hlrt ir arp/ case and at any

uiL-.o should he thirh tit.
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333/20.

Colonial Engine r’s 01'1 icc.

, 3barley.

7bh October 1920.

ir ,

1 beg bo acknowledge your terdkr. for peat

cutting etc, and bo inf’om you that with the olio?.-

. inr al ber a bi or.s already agreed upon, viz, h-d per

yard i'or old bard: and 7M r?r ^ard. for raw bark, your

oarI or i’or 2,100 cubic yarda has be?n o.cconbed.

I riave also to irrforr? you that the A'toirio brat or

is rilliry at th. ifiTisli oJ' your contract , provided

the v.oi-.k is corrie b^d. in a sabislactory scanner, bo

grant jrou a bonus rot cocoj.ling -/rd P^r yard on the

XLjourt cut.

our obedient

Colonial krrine?r.

r, P ,Tuckley.

Jbarley•



5 35/20.

3 WILEY.

.i. ALI.dj.ijT3 i^LA.’TDo •

COWACT TO CUT A.TD nlCZILE TW0T’’0U3A.TD 0..T.3 TTUJDhED

CUT-1 C YA.-:. 33 OF PEAT.

1, P, E, HJCTTLEY, a^rco with the Colonial Engirds «

bo cub and rickle two thousand ore bur Trod (2100) cubic

yards of peat in sods of a size rot exoe ?dir.p: 9W 31 9” X

9” in volume for -/3., per cubic yard for open banks, and

-/rG- per cubic yard fox1 new barks, bo be cut and thrown

in open bank, subject to the following conditions:-

2. The top sod uo a depth of three inches shall nob be

•reckoned, and the walls of existing peat cubbings shall

be cub away bo a horizontal depth of two inches before

ne as uremer. t c ar: b e re cko r. e 1.

3. The peat shall be cut and .-.darkled in the places

pointed out by, arid to the satisfaction of , the Colonia

Engineer or person deputed by him. Cubbing shall

commence or the X8th October 1920, weather p^rzi it birr.

4. . 77 a If the quant itry of peat shall bo ready for removal

by the 8th December 1920, and the remainder by the 12 th

J anuary 1921, w e a ther perm 11 b ing.

5 . 7/heeling under this contract shall x;ean removing dry

Tickled peat from bank to suitable position to be decide

on by the Colonial Engineer within the vicinity of banks

to enable the carbs to load. The wheeling shall be such

as raj/ be required, ordered, ?«nd decided by the Colonial

Engine, r in any and all cases, and subject to the ontior.

of the Colonial En^inear to havj the wheeling done by

labour employed by him in any case and at any time should

he third: fit.
me x’aoc
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The rate to be paid for all peat do be wheeled under

this contract in accordance with the above shall be -/<■

pe r oub1c yard.

3. In case of' neglect to perform properly any part of

the work hereby agreed upon, the Colonial Engineer my

at once determine this contract and defray any cost

incurred by 1'137 default ’037 stopping any Daymen t due or

which may become due to me.

Signed this the da’/ of October 1920.

C or. trac tor •

Colonial Engineer.



It

-*r,

Colonial Erigineer^ Office.

*3 ban lay.

7 th 0c job er. 19 20 .

Sir,

1 beg bo ackr:owledge your border for peat

cutting etc, and bo inform you that with the follow­

ing al bora bions already agreed-upon, viz, 3^ A per

yard for old bank and 7 M par yard for new bank,

your bender for 3,000 cubic yards has boor accented.

1 have also bo inform you that the Adr iris bra bo

is willing at the finish of your contract, provided

the work is cot .dieted in a satisfactory manner, to

grant you a bonus not exceeding ~/kd ner yard on 

bhe amount cut.

1 am,

Ycur cbedier t servax'. b.

, Colonial Engine r.

E, Cicada11.

3barley
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3/20

STATLEf.

rAlflL.UTn I.1LATD3.

CO.TThACT TO CUT A TD KxCELE T'T-.-'E Tr 'OU J A TD CUT1C YAEOJ

OF PEAT.

1. ET'JALD, J, C-LBADELIj, ar.reo with the Colonial

Errinoor to out and rickle three thousand (30-0) swshte

cubic yards of peat in sods of a also not ?nccediru 9” f

9* h 9W in volume for -/I J ner cubic yard for op-sn banks,

and -/T! per cubic vari for rev; banka, to be cub and

thrown 1 n open bark, sub 3 c b to b'. ■ e f o 11 ov* ir r c end i t i or s • -

2, The top sod bo a depth of three inches shall rot foe-

reckoned, and tlx- walls of existing peat cuttings shall

be cut aw?y to a her 1 aortal death of two irones before

measurement car be vcckoneu.

< □. The poab shall bo cub and rickled in the places

nolh'bcd cub by, ard to the sabinfacGier, of, the Colonial

Engine>r or person deputed by hii ,. Cuttlrr shall

ooiii;.ance or trie 18th October, 1920, i- ee/bher nenei btirrr.

4, Half tlxo quantity of peat shall bo ready for removal

by the 8th Decer-.bor 1920, and the remainder by tL.e 12 th

January, 1921, weabhor pemi btlnp. *
5. . v7he?lirr under this contract shall ~it;ar rer.ovin^ dry

rlc’Ted p:-at from bank to suitable position bo be decide!

or by the Colonial Enrireer rithin thezvicinity of banks

co e -•able the ca??ts„ to load. The vrnc '■liny 'shall be such

as yjx’z bo required, ordered, and •decided by the Colonial

Ehpino^r in ary and 'all cases, and subject to oho cation

of the Colonial Enrihcar to have the who:llnr lout by

labour vtiployol by him in any cage and at ary tine should

Il c tj.ilrk lit.
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1 The rate to be paid for all neat to be w?.<.ole 1 under

this contract in. accordance with the above shall bo -/*?

per cubic yard.

3, In case of rorlcct to nerfon properly any part of

the.work hereby aprc'd unor, the Colonial Snpincer *. av

at once doterrine this contrac and defray/ any cost

incurred by r?y default by stonniry any na.-zrert due or

which ?r'ay become due to r..e •

Signed ti;.is the 7^ day of October 1920.

Cortractor.

Colonial Errir-e -.-r.

?(i tr e 3 a t o ab ove c i - r a tur e s .

1


